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To:  SMITH ROSS, CDRE
Subject . |SAF/NATO Reporting

Sir

As requested.

From: PSR(IC)3  LTCOLPSR(IC)3

Date: Wednesday, 29 Mar 2017, 9:54 pm

To: WILLIAMS EVAN. BRIG PSR(IC)3 , FERRIS LISA, COL
PSR(IC)3

Subject: RE: ISAF/NATO Reporting

Sir

The report we have is titled:

“Incident Assessment Team Executive Summary, 26 August 2010: CIVCAS Allegation During TF-81
Level Il Deliberate Detention Op in Tigiran Village, Talawe Berfak District, Baghlan Province, RC
North”

“Date of Op: 22 August 2010”

The executive summary was signed by BRIG Timothy M. Zadalis, USAF, IAT Team Lead
Hope that this assists your search!

Regards

Lieutenant Colonel PSR(IC)3

Personal Staff Officer to the Chiet ot Uetence Force, Headquarters

NEW ZEALAND DEFENCE FORCE

Freyberg Building, 20 Aitken Street, PO Box 39997, Thorndon, Wellington, 5045
T+PSR(IC)3 |, MPSR(IC)3 , Intemal PSR(IC)3

www.nzdf.mil.nz

From: WILLIAMS EVAN, BRIG
Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2017 5:49 a.m.
To: FERRIS LISA, COL

Cc: PSR(IC)3  LTCOL



Subject: RE: ISAF/NATO Reporting

Lisa,

You don’t happen to have a reference on the Executive Summary that may be able to
point those searchers in NATO in the right direction. If needs be send it to me on
Swan. We have a considerable posse of people (CAG, DCOS RS etc) looking for it.

We know we are now looking in the right area having exhausted archives in NATO and
SHAPE. We are now inside HQ RESOLUTE SUPPORT in AFG!

Cheers...

PS: You came across well in the PC.

E.G Williams

Brigadier | Head, New Zealand Defence Staff, London
Defence Adviser UK and Ireland | NATO Mil Rep
NEW ZEALAND DEFENCE FORCE

Te Ope Kaatua O Aotearoa
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From: FERRIS LISA, COL

Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2017 20:41
To: WILLIAMS EVAN, BRIG

Subject: ISAF/NATO Reporting

SUBJECT TO LEGAL PROFESSIONAL PRIVILEGE
Kia ora Sir,

Further to my last query, | am wondering if you can obtain is the full report of the Incident Action
Team (IAT) in respect of the Aug 10 operation from NATO.

The NZDF was only supplied with an executive summary and not the full material. The full report
will likely be classified NATO SECRET.

I don’t think NATO will be in a position to release the full report (if indeed a copy was retained post
ISAF) but | am wondering if you have any contacts that you are able to ask?

Cheers
Lisa

Colonel Lisa Ferris
Director Defence Legal Services
NEW ZEALAND DEFENCE FORCE
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